1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA
December 9, 2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 Approval of Minutes — November 4, 2024
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
2.3 Approval of Employment 1.0 FTE Classified Custodial/Bus Driver in Training
24 Approval of Employment .80 FTE Classified Aide Positions
2.5  Approval of Resignation .75 Classified Aide Position

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS
4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report
4.2 School Site Council Report
4.3 Principals’ Report
44 HBTA Report

45 Update on Current Enroliment
4.6 LCAP

CORRESPONDENCE
51 School Board Members Required Ethics Training Every 2 Years AB 1234

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1  Discussion/Consider Approval of Certification of First Interim Report

6.2  Discussion/Consider Approval of 2024 School Board Organization — Officers,
Meeting Dates, Times.

6.3  Update on Measure K Bond

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

8.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Report of Action Taken



10.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

11.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing
board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the
board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



Cutten School District

4182 Halnue Drive,

Em'f’ku. CA 95503 Superintendent. Principal
(707) 441-3900) « Fax (707) 441-3906 Bech MacQuurrie, EdD

CUTTEN BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING Minutes
November 4, 2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive

Eureka, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE- Meeting called to order at 6pm

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA- Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen Seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0
2.1 Approval of Minutes —October 19, 2024
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
2.3 Approval of Updated Business Manager Salary Schedule 2024-2025
2.4 Approval of Extension Leave of Absence for Certificated Employee 9/27/24-12/31/24
25 Approval of 2024-25 MOU CALSCHLS - Healthy Kids Survey
2.6 Approval of .375 Classified SCIA Position Cutten
2.7 Approval of .4 Certificated Expanded Learning Community Coordinator Position

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA [ITEMS - No Comments
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 REPORTS

4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report- Lauren Hansen- Raffle ticket sales have started. Dec 7th will be a
raffle. Mod pizza takeover went well for the fundraiser. Spirit store doing well and closes at midnight 11/4/2024.
Popcorn Tuesdays in full effect.

4.2 School Site Council Report- New meeting in October with elected members. November meeting
plans to go over the report.

43 HBTA Report- No comments

4.4 Principals’ Report- Ridgewood TK playground is completely finished. Literacy review meetings are
being held with Karla Tice. District training at HCOE on math mindset and preparing for changes in the CA
framework went well. Both sites had Halloween parades and singalongs that went great at both sites. Conferences
are being scheduled already as they happen in November. Author’s festival speaker guest was great. Character trait
focus this year instead of Red Rlbbon week went great for it being something different. Earthquake drills happened.
Cutten girl’s basketball team season is going great. Spelling bee in January again. Honor youth ensemble performed
overseen by Katri Pitts- few Cutten students who attended.

45 2023-2024 Student Enrollment Report- Steady not much change.

4.6 Update on BESC Project- Project started on one wing at Cutten, upgrade contract from PGE is
showing some movement of project plans.

47 LCAP- No comments

5.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

5.1 Consider Approval of the GASB 74/75 Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities- Moved by
Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Mary DeWald.. Motion Carried 4-0

5.2 Discussion/Consider Approval of Roof Replacement Rm #15 Ridgewood, Estimated $8,750.00-
Motioned by Beth Johnson seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.

5.3 Discussion/Approval of the Children and Youth Behavioral Health Initiative (CYBHI) School-Linked

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060 Rideowood Drive Enreka. CA 93303 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, C4 93503

(TUTY I3V e Fux (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOQOLS (707) 441-3900 * Fax (707) 441-3906



Cutten School District

4182 Halnwr Drive
Eurcka. (493503 Superintendent Principal
(707) 441-39000 « Fax (707) 441-3906 Becky MacQuarrie. EdD

Partnership & Capacity Grant Agreement. - Motined by Beth Johnson, seconded by Dennis
Reinholtsen. Motion carried 4-0.
5.4 Discussion/Consider Approval of Annual Organizational Meeting Declaration- December 9, 2024~
Motioned by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Beth Johnson. Motion carried 4-0.

6.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT - A few teachers missing Pancake breakfast due to Math framework training
happening the same weekend. Measure K on the ballot for the proposed bond.

7.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION- None

8.0 ADJOURNMENT - Meeting adjourned @ 6:21pm

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060 Ridecwood Drive. Enreka. CA 93303 4182 Walnut Drive, Eurcka, CA 935503

(707 S41-3930 « Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 11/01/2024 through 11/30/2024

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000257777 11/04/2024  Sligh, Annette M 01-4310 100.00
3000258125 11/07/2024 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 128.45
HARDWARE
3000258126 11/07/2024 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 336.51
3000258127 11/07/2024 Compliance Associates Inc. 01-5210 175.00
3000258128 11/07/2024 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 275.52
3000258129 11/07/2024 HUMBOLDT COUNTY DEPT OF 13-5800 520.00
HEALTH

3000258130 11/07/2024 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. 01-4310 75.43
3000258131 11/07/2024 James Marta & Company LLP 01-5822 9,854.00
3000258132 11/07/2024 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 145.46
3000258133 11/07/2024 Lexia Voyager Sopris Inc. 01-4450 14,379.00
3000258134 11/07/2024 MAPLES SERVICE 01-5635 310.00
3000258135 11/07/2024 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 5,216.72
3000258136 11/07/2024 POWELL CONCRETE PUMPING 01-4391 341.33
3000258137 11/07/2024 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-5804 185.00
3000258138 11/07/2024 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 757.28
3000258139 11/07/2024 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 01-4310 314.05

01-4710 4,218.84

13-4396 4,241.28

13-4710 18,028.27

13-5623 137.87 26,940.31
3000258140 11/07/2024 THRIFTY SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 4.10
3000258141 11/07/2024 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,596.00
3000258142 11/07/2024 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 233.56

01-4365 1,014.47 1,248.03
3000258636 11/14/2024 ERIK MENDES 01-4450 900.00
3000258637 11/14/2024 U.S. BANK 01-4310 2,895.82

01-5210 2,428.89 5,324.71
3000258638 11/14/2024 U.S. BANK 01-4310 171.36
3000259219 11/18/2024 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 4,322.93
3000259220 11/18/2024 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 1,079.27
3000259221 11/18/2024 PG &E 01-5511 810.91

01-6250 6,365.86 7,176.77
3000259222 11/18/2024 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 1,218.81
3000259620 11/21/2024 Bon, Melinda J 01-4310 57.10
3000259621 11/21/2024 Code, Jennifer K 01-4310 57.04
3000259622 11/21/2024 Cook, Kaycee M 01-4310 374.67
3000259623 11/21/2024 Cunningham, Marissa M 01-4310 400.62
3000259624 11/21/2024 Escutia, Elizabeth M 01-4310 107.74
3000259625 11/21/2024 Gabbert, Stacey E 01-4310 114.51
3000259626 11/21/2024 Goodman, Kimberly A 01-4310 37.79
3000259627 11/21/2024 Richards, Michael J 01-4310 174.80
3000259628 11/21/2024 Calif Kinder Association 01-5210 4,430.00
3000259629 11/21/2024 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF ED 13-9500 1,187.29
3000259630 11/21/2024 CLENDENEN'S CIDER WORKS 13-4710 276.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization -
of t_he Board of Trustees. Itis recommen_ded that the preceding_Cheﬂs tle approved. Page 10of 2

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Dec 3 2024
2:01PM

009 - Cutten Elementary School District



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 11/01/2024 through 11/30/2024

Check
Number

3000259631

3000259632

3000259633

3000259634
3000259635
3000259636
3000259637
3000259638

3000259639
3000259640
3000259641

Board Report

Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
11/21/2024 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 128.00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
11/21/2024 ENERGY RESOURCES 01-7439 5,962.93
CONSERVATION AND
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
11/21/2024 HUMBOLDT COUNTY SHERIFF'S 01-5884 50.00
DEPT
11/21/2024 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 703.07
11/21/2024 Morgan, Aubriana 01-4310 25.56
11/21/2024 NCCMEA 01-5207 450.00
11/21/2024 North Coast Growers Ass. 13-4710 370.04
11/21/2024 PG &E 01-5511 161.16
01-5520 33.82 194.98
11/21/2024 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 1,298.68
11/21/2024 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 1,207.18
11/21/2024 PG &E 01-5520 3,825.50
Total Number of Checks 48 104,215.49
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 41 74,710.83
13 CAFETERIA FUND 7 29,359.20
21 BUILDING FUND 145.46
Total Number of Checks 48 104,215.49
Less Unpaid Tax Liability -00
Net (Check Amount) 104,215.49
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

009 - Cutten Elementary School District

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Dec 3 2024

2:01PM



WNVZe6

¥20Z 22 AON '(OT1IMVDA) SEleS-0||UED BSSUEA 10} Pajelausg Jo11s1d [ooyag Arejuawia|g uapnd - 600

zjo | abeq
ouiojie) ol gy3 &

(vz0z/92/1 | = 8leq Aed Bulpuz 'pz0z/L/| | = 218 Aed Builels 'GZ0Z = Je3A [E9sI4 ‘6 = B10) Aq paisiil4 'B10 Aq padnoig  uonosjag|

HOV PIoA
sy08YD 90UED sai|gery JOpusA
panssiay Sy28Y7) JopusA

¥202/92/1 1 NiW $Z02Z/80/1 | 81eQg SS3d20.1d 10} anssiay/[asued 7 _ -

¥202/92/1 1 Ny $Z02/80/1 ) 9eq Aed Jo} Alewwing Jopudp

€L1ST'0.€ §S'981'L02 8L°EL0°E9L SIvioL
2629¢2'8Y 00'¥8L'E 26°8.0'SP Jvioldans 00°€El'e6E v6 11°€50'€9p 1425 Iviol
¥2'662°L02 €0°085'vE €0°0S5've sButaeg Jswwng
99'12.'C 99'1zL'e ueinsu| |gjuaws|ddng
00’058 00°0s8 Snosauej|aosIiy
00°00} 00°001 Aedey 1ouisig
00'v8l'e 00'¥8L'E SJEJI3M B YilesH
00°0S€ 00°'0s¢ sjuswysiuleqy
00'0S0' 00°0S0' HLOY qeoy ehviL'66 1S oV’ 9vZ'etl €9 pauisse|d
0c'ee €T LSY'E €T LSP'E sdiysiaquay g seng /5'8L¥'€6T 134 L€208'vZE 1S pajeoyiHal
ﬁ sassolg jo2lgng |el0] 19fojdwg aalkojdwg SNOLLONA3a _ _ saafo|dw3 ajeway adA ] uosiad SONINYVY3
19°61Z'8€C 10°9S2'S L1 09°65t'29 Jviolans 00°L LL°€S0'E9Y aviol
99'988 99'988 sBulreg |eaipsy x9|4
£6'8€8 £6'8E8 uelnsu| jejuawalddng 20°€8S'e Red uoneoep
G9'¥19'G6 £8'709'08 Z8'600'GL alejlapn B YjlesH 05¢L2'6 sMIsans
00°/69' 00°469'¢ Hnuuy paisyays xe| 000LY spuadis
09'vEL'BL L1'€/0€C 1£'8€0'G1 98'vE0'8 ¢9/Sdls 004 SNOsaue||99s|N
YAN TAAA N 2€'651°89 LL'SSE'vY GS'c08'ee 09/ SYdls 80'9€9'8 Aing enxg
£€8'655'e6 LE'L6L'CE 18'90€'SZ Yv8Yy'L Z8/843d -LE£'608 s¥20Q
S0'€E9'8¢E LG YSL'EL €2°05¥'01 YEY0L'C SH3d 6v'12S'LvY Aeg oseg
sassolo) Joalgng feyoL 13fojdwzg aakojdwg SNOILONA3Y _ _ sjuswsnipy awoou| dnous) Aq w02_2~_<m_
0Z'62L'€8 YS'PvT'sz 99'VES'SS violans 00°L L17€50'e9t Tviol
9e'8LEIvY 9z'¥6e'T) 9z'v6E'Cl dwoy siom
9€'8Le'Iry gceee 0c'eee InNs
9€'8LE'OvY 8TEVE'CI 9 LLY'9 ICRYAAY 8ledlpay
20'699' L1l 88°0L€'8) y¥'S5L'6 ¥¥'SSL'6 Anasg |eoog
L1'¥65'00V 95'evL's 95°EV.L'6 Buiployyiia 11 L1L°€50'€9y le|nboy
L1'¥65'00% Z0'¥9L'0€ 20'v9lL'0g Buipjoyyim |esepad 00’2 Aed sso19) oN
sassolg palqng  |ejoL 18hojduig aakojdwy SIXVL _ 7 sjuausnipy apoj sbujuieg Aq SONINYVY3I

awoouy|

Ge/veoz iea) |easld

+20Z/92/LL ybnoiyy +z0z/80/1 | 3eq Aed

610 Aq Atewwng [jolAed

eLoAed




Wvee6
202 22 AON (OTTIHVOA) SElES-0[IIBD BSBUBA 104 pajeIausn 1013s51@ |ooydg Arejuawajg uapng - 600

zjogabed
oprojiie) 1of JH3 &

(v20z/92/L| = 21eq Aed Bulpul 'y202/1/L| = 1eQ Aed Buniels ‘5Z0T = Jea, 1e0si4 ‘6 = B10) Aq pasayii4 'BIO Aq padnotg  uooajag

an 65°086'662 TvioL

JON 0497

SPIOH 39840

19N eAebenN 7£°8€2°0.9 ZE'8EZ'0.49

HOV 18N [elled SUONNQUILOD GGy L0z SS¥8L 202 Aunger ousia
0 80°025'Z€ SElle} suonINPaQ g}'£L0'c9l L1'€50'E9% sBujule3 ssoin
8 15'09%'292 sysodaq 10a.1q Aed 19N 65'086'662

1an]| | V.va ONIONVIVE

G2/b20T 1ed easld ¥202/92/1 1 Yybnouay $202/80/L1 31eq Aed

610 Aq Arewwing jjoihed eLoled



€65 €66
€68 2SS sjejoL
L2 yX4 al3|eA ‘uosesl) 8apuelg ‘IsYoNN 9
o] 8 faupAs ‘Alieqon 800Aey Y009 9
09 uxig G¢ LZ BOISSSl ‘YHws ealpuy ‘diA 9
el el AeupAg ‘“Auepopn 2882/ey| ‘o0 S
ve 114 Alwg ‘uep IPUBYS ‘aiowysy S
ve 14 BUW ‘YPON yeghien ‘seqois S
98 Uyl 14 14 essuep ‘lleg usf ‘epo) S
882 ¥4 ¥4 ele)| ‘pieqqnH Awiz ‘Ayepng 14
lejoL T A Ipuelg ‘uosmen] awier ‘enbey ¥
uspno 9 ypnoy 0z 0C uoJeys ‘19|9dUM Aoei] ‘moquag ¥
44 (¥4 I ‘wons|nH Jalley ‘uosiep €
€e €¢ uaiey ‘ould Respui ‘supjiem €
19 payL [44 ¥4 196pio ‘wonsiny eul] ysipuerg €
(11 g bl 8 uebaly ‘uoung JojAe] ‘seuop oas
6l 8l BUIOT 'PPIY SMIN ‘spseyory 14
8l 8l 18|ysy ‘uosiabloH IpuIy ‘uog Z
6l 6l eus7 ‘lopsielg auuezng ‘adly 4
17 puodag 8l 8l da)g ‘yHomesnoH Aueyjeg ‘uosyqq) 4
6l 6l B3 Joubep lueq ‘syouuiH L
8L 6l SlI8YdIN ‘ueqin a0r ‘exouay l
592 8l g1 augny ‘uebliopy eieyn ‘Ushou]. L
leyoL el }sai4 8l 8l al0ey| UsjeNoe|g alwer ‘as|w|a- L
poomabpry 6l 6l BJeys 19sop z7 ‘ennos3 N
LL 6 essl|a|y ‘SUIoN Bss||a Unowhag M
8l 6l Aoeu] 1ehey uey ‘uowwa M
89 uspeBiapuly 0C e Al ‘uosiswz Aeoe)g ‘Heqqen b
L / BSS|[9]\ 'SLUO ess||a|\ ‘InowAasg ML
VA 13 epulq ‘puejpdo) aulpeN ‘'meybag AL
ov Ml 9 Ll uhue] ‘suey,0 Awy ‘urejseyd ML
ol oas oL 6 se|oe‘ebplueH woj ‘yasp odas
s|ejol s|ejol apeln ozIg 2z1g sse|) apIy Jayoea] [ana7
Jooysg apelo sse|n Aeq sy woolisse|D woousse|) apein
¥¢0¢ Jequiadaqg

§202-v20z 104 Juswijoiuz / buyels pejesyitad 1914.1SIA TOOHIS NILLND



O=| subscribe to Our Newsletter Enter your email...

ROB BONTA

Attorney General

Ethics Training Courses

Home / Ethics Training Courses

Free online courses are available to satisfy laws requiring ethics
training for state and local officials. Officials should be aware
that the state officials ethics course will not satisfy the Assembly
Bill 1234 local officials ethics course requirements and vice

versa.

For State Officials

California law requires state officials to complete an ethics
training course within six months of being hired. If your service
is ongoing, you must complete the course once during each two-
year period. The two-year period begins with an odd-numbered
year, for example, 2017-18, 2019-20, etc. To help state officials
meet this requirement, the Attorney General's Office and the
Fair Political Practices Commission have developed the State
Officials - Ethics Training Course. State officials who wish to use
this course to satisfy their mandatory ethics training
requirement should check with their agency to ensure additional

training is not required.

Subscribe



For Local Officials

Cities, counties and special districts in California are required by
law (AB 1234, Chapter 700, Stats. of 2005) to provide ethics
training to their local officials. The state Fair Political Practices
Commission has made the AB 1234 Local Ethics Training

available to satisfy the local officials ethics training requirement.

Other local officials ethics training courses may be available
from commercial enterprises, nonprofit organizations or a local
agency’'s own legal counsel. Persons preparing local officials
ethics training courses should review the Attorney General's

guidelines, pdf.

Office of the Attorney General  Accessibility = Privacy Policy  Conditions of Use

© 2024 DQ)

Disclaimer



Cutten School District
2025 School Board Regular Meeting Calendar

Regular meetings will be held on the second Monday of the month at 6:00 pm,
unless otherwise noted. June meetings need to be held later in the month in
order to accommodate the Local Control Accountability Plan and Budget
Adoption processes.

January - 13

February - 10

March - 10

April -14

May - 12

June - 23

June - 24 5:30PM

July - 14 ( we can considered to not have a scheduled meeting in July)
August - 11

September - 8

October - 13

*November - 17 (Veteran’s Day)
December - 8



